
PROCUREMENT AND SUPPLY 

COMMONWEALTH HEALTHCARE CORPORATION 

INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 

ITB25-CHCC/HEAL TH NETWORK PROGRAM (HNP) GUAM-006 

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: FEBRUARY 5TH, 2025 TIME: 10:00AM (CHST) 

"SALE/AUCTION OF CHCC-HNP USED VEHICLES" 

INTERESTED PARTIES CAN DOWNLOAD THIS INVITATION TO BID FROM THE CHCC WEBSITE 
[WWW.CHCC.HEALTH]. ONCE AT THE SITE, NAVIGATE TO REQUEST FOR PROPO AL TAB ON 
THE LEFT NAVIGATION BAR. CLICK ON THE URL FOR THIS RFP. YOU WILL BE REQUIRED TO 
ENTER DATA TO ALLOW US TO TRACK ALL REQUESTS FOR THIS OPPORTUNITY. 

THE CHCC RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY AND ALL PROPOSAL AND TO WAIVE ANY 
IMPERFECTIONS IN ANY PROPOSAL, IF TO DO SO SHALL BE IN THE INTEREST OF THE CHCC. ALL 
PROPOSALS SHALL BECOME THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF THE COMMONWEAL TH 
HEAL TH CARE CORPORATION. 

/S/ ESTHER L. MUNA ISi CORA P. ADA 

CHCC CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR OF PROCUREMENT & SUPPLY 
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NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE NO. 

SPECIAL NOTICE TO BIDDER 
Bidder is caution to inspect the property Deficiencies, when 
known have been note in the description. However, absence 
of any noted dificiency does not mean may not have a decifiency 
The government provides an inspection period for prospective 
bidder to determine the true condition and bid accordingly. 

' 

LOT NO. DESCRIPTION 

GRAY 2016 NISSAN QUEST VAN 

1 UP SJ4298 VINJN8AE2KPOG9156481 

WHITE 2017 NISSAN QUEST VAN 

2 LIP TM6159 VINJN8AE2KP5H9169776 

3 

INVITATION TO BID NO.: 

ITB25-CHCC/HEAL TH NETWORK PROGRAM (HNP) GUAM-006 

BID MUST BE EMAILED TO CHCC-SAIPAN MAIN OFFICE NO LATER 

THAN: 

DATE: FEBRUARY 5, 2025 

ADDRESS ALL INQUIRIES AND CORRESPONDENCE TO: 

COMMONWEAL T HEALTHCARE CORPORATION 
HEAL TH NETWORK PROGRAM 

426 Chalan San Antonio Aste 205 
Tamuning Guam 96913 

Email: cora.ada@chcc.health and/or leticia.aldan@chcc.health 

(670)234-8950 and/or (671) 632-9142/3 

UNIT MINIMUM 

OF BID PRICE 
MEASURE PRICE, 

1 EACH $ 500.00 

-

1 EACH $ 500.00 

-

II 

NOTE: FOR HARD COPY SUBMISSION -PLEASE SUBMIT IN A SEALED ENVELOPE MARKED ITB25-CHCC/HNP GUAM-006 TO LETICIA ALDAN 

426 Cl'iALAN SAN ANTONIO ASTE� TAMUNING GUAM 96913 

FAILURE TO SIGN THIS BID SUBMISSION WILL RESULT IN ITS REJECTION. 

INSPECTION AND BID OPENING INFORMATION 

( INSPECTION ) 

INSPECTION DATE (S) EXCEPT WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS. 

-

( BID OPENNING) 

.- -

DATE: 

FEBRUARY 5, 2025 @1 O:OOAM CHST 

BIDDER IS CAUTIONED TO INSPECT THE PROPERTY 

BIDDER HAS/HAS NOT INSPECTED PROPERTY? 

□ YES 

PLEASE EMAIL ALL BID TO: 
COMMONWEAL TH HEALTHCARE CORP 

DIRECTOR OR PROCUREMENT & SUPPLY 

SAIPAN, MP 96850 
cora.ada@chcc.health 

► 

► 

UNSIGNED BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED NON­

RESPONSIVE AND WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. 
(PRlr,IT OR TYPE. NAMEJ 

{SIGN YOUR NAME) 

YOUR ENVELOPE MUST BE SEALED AND MARKED 

ITB25-CHCC/HNP GUAM--006 

PHONE NUMBER AND YOUR ZIP CODE. 

.. •' ' .I 



BIDDERS CHECKLIST 

When preparing a bid, here is a handy reference to make sure you haven't 

overlooked something which could disqualify your bid. 

1. Have you thoroughly read the solicitation and understand it?

2. Have you conformed to all necessary specifications and standards?

3. Have you acknowledged all amendments?

4. If any bonding is required, is it included or has it been obtained?

5. Have you carefully entered your pricing information?
(Lump sum or per item as specified in the bid)

6. Are your figures legible?

7. Is your offer for delivery in exact accordance with that required in the
bid?

8. Have you properly completed the "Representations, Certifications
and Acknowledgements"?

9. If you have any discounts, have they been stated correctly?

10.Is the person who signed the bid authorized to do so?

11.Have you properly identified your envelope to ensure it reaching the
buyer by bid opening?

12. Will your bid arrive on time? It is your responsibility to ensure this!

This is a very general list of items you need to double check. It is not all inclusive 

and it is important to remember to complete and use care in the preparation of your 
bids. Mistakes can cost vou monev! !



Condition for Sale 

1) No guarantees or warranties are given by the government for
the items.

2) Major defects, if known, are listed, but the government

makes no claim that all defects are known.

3) No sale will be invalid if defects are discovered in the item
after the sale.

4) The government assumes no responsibility once the items are
sold.

Please attach this document with your Invitation to Bid form. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

PRINT NAME AND SIGN DATE 

Page 2 of2 
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DIVISION OF PROCUREMENT AND SUPPLY 
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT BRANCH 

VEHICLE CONDITION CHECK LIST 

iM615� DgSCRIPilON; Von 1 S0ot0r COLOR; 

2017 MANUFACfURgR: NiHOM MOIJgL; 

JN8Ag2KP51=f9169176 MfLgAGE: 

INSPECTION DETAIL 
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HOOD J< = WINDOW GLASS 

iOP X =MIRROR 

WINDijl=llgLD �nlir@ �Ii§§ X =DOOR 
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ANfgNNA Ne Anl@flM )( = flRg� 
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PAINilNO =MIRROR 
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FRONT BUMP�R X = S�Ai BgbiS 

�ACK �UMP�R X = SPARg TIRg� 
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�UN ROOF Nor1@ X = AIR CONDITIONING 
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PROPERTY MANAGEMENT BRANCH 

DATE: (;) 1 { Ol [ 'Jr 
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R_gMARKS: 

DIVISION OF PROCUREMENT AND SUPPLY 
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT BRANCH 

VEHICLE CONDITION CHECK LIST 

SJ42;e D§SCRlr'TION: Vttri 1 Sfiijtir COLOFt Grnv 

20m MANUF ACfUR�R; NiH�fl MOD�L; Qu�it 

JN8Ag2Kl30��15M81 MIL�A�E: 122,000 plu§ 
INSPECTION DETAIL 

'\/ D • DAMAGE 'V M ■ MISSING G•GOOD/OK 

,corT1,T1��ff�l "' .. ,.. ll"'>l"H H IFll,l"FR� 
w ;•r - i�Yii'H-i'ibi� i �; 

GRILL L�Ff BODY SIDE: 
FRONT LIGl=ITS X = flRgS 
R�AR Llal=lf� X = l=fUB CABS 
HOOD l( : WINDOW OLASS 
f013 X = MIRROR 
WINDSl=llgLO X =DOOR 
Wlr'�RS RIGl=lf BODY SID�: 
ANT�NNA N© Afltfiflfl� X = flRgS 
BODY r'AINf X = l=IUB CABS 
�nrnRING WHggb " 2 WINDOW GLASS 
r'AINflN� X =MIRROR 
S'3gAKgRS X =DOOR 
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BAffgRY IJ@od ��lt@!Y X = INfgF\IOR SgAf S 
FRONT BUMr'gR X = SgAf BgLfS 
BACK BUMP§R X = SPARg flRgS 
TRUNK LID X = AAOIO/CD/T AP� 
SUN ROOF Nan@ X = AIR CONOITIONING 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT BRANCH 

INSf3g_Cf§0 BY: j\J �� 'P,(� OAffg; 0 I I 0,_, 1 � 



• 
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM 

· 
DEPARTMEN T OF REVENUE & TAXATION 

MOTOR VEHICLE DIVISION 

VEHICLE REGISTRATION BRANCH 

P.O. BOX 23607 
GMF. GUAM 96921 

MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION 

R-3695505

I DJ-tJ� ]l>
CNM I 

LICENSE NO. TAG NO. SAFETY INSPECTION NO. ISSUE DATE 

6/28/2023 

RENEWAL DATE CHAl'\GED IF RENEWED 
<1 PENALTYWllLN0TBE 

TM61�9 
YR �E 

00074064 45594 

2m-7 
IDGYN��-

6CAPAcrNQ35270� COLOR 

7 6,000 WHITE 

MODEL 
ON OR BEFORE RENEWAL DATE 

6 /?Q<::'4_ 
• ""' BODY STYLE 

� 
VAN QU� fDENllRCAllONNUMBER (VIN) 

JN8AE2KP5H9169�
YREGISTEREDtt

i:r, GUM-1 u 
FEES AMOUNT 

o .11 rz, 
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.1? no 
�-'I'-" . 
36.00 

25.00 

2 NISSAN MOTOR CORP IN GUAM. ,HJ.t a 3 2oor� 

�-.a�,umr of Guam
...!'C:-
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ii ADR: 1012 N MARINE CORPS DR 

.II 
J: TAMUNING� GU 96913-4303 

n•,J
:· ,,, ....... ,..,.,., 

� INS� MOYLAN..� 5 INS. mm, . IJ!.11 
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_ ____ _ ---�-- DIRECTOROFREVENUEANDTAXATION 



GOVERNMENT OF GUAM R-3775726
DBPARTMENT OP Rl!Vl!NUI! & TAXATION' 

MOTOR Vl!HICLE DIVISION 
VE!HICLE FIE!GISTFIATION BFIANCH 

Cf-iW'll

P.O. BOX 23807 
GMF. GUAM 98921 

OTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION 
TAG NO, SAFETY INSPECTION NO. ISSUE DATE RENEWAL DATE CHARGED IF RENEWED 

4 PENALTY Will. NOT BE 

SJ4298 
'ffl MAl<U 

00058503 60597 

2016 NISSAN 
OVI. liNCilNli NO .. 

6 VQ3525804.5D 
CA!i'ACl1Y Wl!IGHT COLOR 

7 4.349 GRAY 

I.IIIN HOI.CEFI, 

IU!GIBTAANT'S COPV 

MODEL 

QUEST 

3/27/2024 5/2025 ONORBEFORE"RENEWALDATE 

BODY STYLE 

VAN 
VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VIN) 

JN8AE2KPOG9156481 
PAEVIOUSLYREGISTERED IN: 

87 GUAM 

FEES 

RF 
�l<' 

REGY 

MARIE LIZAf"JA' 

AMOUNT 

$95.C 

FOR RENEWAL SEE AEVEASESIDE 
DIRECTOR OF REVENUE AND TAXATION 

.. 

X 
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